~ DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
CRIRINAL INVESTIGATION TASK FORCE (DRPLOYED)
GUANTANAMO RAY, CUBA

| . TiDec02
MEMORANDUM FOR JTR-GTMO/T2 '
SUBJECT: JTF GTMO “SERE" INTERROGATION SOP DTD 10 DEC 02

- ()
1. On L4 December 02, prior the “Deciion Making” brief with the CG, you provided me & copy
of JTF GTMO SERE INTERROGATION SOP dated 10 Dec 02 and asked me to review |t and

brovide you my opinion |
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(epplicable only, to military and civilian interrogators assigned

on with the FBI’g Behavioral Anstvais 1inir want tn nrruida

to JTR.GTMO), LEA in conjumicti

2. General Observations: Both the military and LBA share the identical mission of obtaining

intelligence in ordar to prevent future artscks on Americans. Howevar, LEA has tho additional

+ reaponsibility of secking rellabls information/evidencs from detainess to be used in subsequent
lega! proceedings. '

4 The SERE misthods wore dsaigned for uss in a battefield environment as a meang of
collecting tastical lntall!ppa(u.g.,bnneommyplmc,
movemeat, weapon capabillties and logistical suppors, oy

5. LEA agens mmponublaforinvudmlhpwldo varety of eximinal and
counterintelligence matters around the world. Accordingly, they sre highly trained and
reluctant subjects of diverse cultural and socio-
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- 7. Utilizing rapport-based methods, LEA havo realizad anmerous successes during several major
terrorism Investigations including the bombings of embassies in Bist Africa, the bombing of the
USS Cole and the 1993 World Trade Center bombing. Like most of the GTMO detainees, the
demwmmdvmw;ﬁmmdwuﬁmwu and reinforced
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